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Dear Mr. Tomasky:

our Senate Judiciary submission ful ly justi f ies the drastic
action which our letter to senatoilaj-ority Leader Mitchell
urges.

As documented therein (Exhibit rssr), senator DrAmato and
President  Bush (Exhib i t ,u , )  have refused to prov ide us wi th ; t
information as to the basis upon wtrich And-rew o I Rourke is a
suitable candidate for a federal judgeship.

or course, Mr. orRourke was the rsacrif icial rambr for the
Rupubrl-can party in r-986 when he agreed to run ajainst Mario
cuomo for the governorship- rndeed, it is no1 onty Mr.
orRourkers federal court nomination which is pending before the
senate Judiciary committee, but that of t'licnalt Kav-anaugh, who,
l ikewise was recommended by senator D'Amato for a juigeship.
Perhaps you wiII recall  that in l-986 Michael Kavanaugh ran on the
Repubrican rine for Lieutenent Govenor (see footnotei #+L, +erl.



I

FAX-CONT I D I[R. MIKE TOI{ASKY

Thg story behind Mr. orRourkers nomination for a judgeship to
which he is not gualified embraces the big political 

-n.n"= 
on the

NY Republican scene--Anthony Colavitar ds well as Jonathan Bush
(pp. J.9-20) - We believe that the involvernent of Jonathan Bush,
b r o t h e r  t o  t h e  p r e s i d e n t ,  f a c i l i t a t e d  s u c h - - o t h e r w i s e
inappropriate--nomination by the White House.

Perhaps- such blatant poli t icization of the federal judiciary bypor i t ic ians such as senator  DrAmato (pp.  rg-2o,  24,  z ls- lz)  i=  " "L
new. However, the failure of the Justice Department, the
Ameriean Bar Association, and other organizatioris to conduct
appropriate scr:eening (pp. - 29-38) is a slory that has not been
told--and must be. As our letter to Senator lritchell sets forth,
a dangerous situation presently exists.

we look fomard to working with you on this breaking story!
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